From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 14:54

To —

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE PT 2 - LGOIMA 21174 - ||l - Resource Consent for 28/50 Borman
Road.

Attachments: DC Calc - Teafields Subdivision - 151 Res Lots.PDF

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

| have attached the original DC calculation for consent 11.2013. 00005846.001 as requested. DCs estimated at
$4,645,996 (incl. GST excl. PPI) for 151 residential lots at 2013/14 DC Policy rate.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamilton City Council
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 4:37 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21174 _ - Resource Consent for 28/50 Borman Road.

i Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Good afternoon, Please provide the calculations for the Development Contributions charge in consent 11.2013.
00005846.001 20/12/2013. Many thanks



Kind Regards

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email or printing
and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any effect this
email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:33 AM

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21174 - [l - Resource Consent for 28/50 Borman Road.

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

(1) Please provide a copy of the Resource consent.

Resource Consent Type Resource Consent No. Date Link to all Docs
Fee Simple Subdivision 011.2013.00005846.001 20/12/2013

5127 Change of Conditions 011.2013.00005846.003 06/12/2014

$127 Change of Conditions 011.2013.00005846.006 02/06/2015

Land Use — Childcare 010.2017.00009247.001 08/12/2017 Cicoma 21174
Land Use — Duplex Dwellings 010.2018.00009739.001 06/07/2018

Land Use — Dairy 010.2018.00009941.001 06/09/2018

Fee Simple Subdivision 011.2018.00006638.001 06/11/2018

(2) Please provide the amount of Development Contributions collected from the original Developer , who we understand was
Teafield Ltd.

DCs collected on subdivision consent 5846 (Teafields) to date are $4,392,097 (incl. GST and PPl where applicable).
(3) Please provide any private Developer Agreement between that developer and HCC.

As you are already aware of the following:
- Name of the developer
- Location
- Date, and
- Zoning

There is nothing further we are able to provide outside of this information already known to you.
Therefore, we are withholding the PDA Agreement itself in accordance with:

- S7(2)(b) of LGOIMA — Unreasonably prejudice a third party’s commercial interests; and,
2



- S7(2)(c) of LGOIMA — Fail to protect confidential information where the release of information would be likely to
prejudice supply of similar information or information from the same source.

(4) Please provide the amount of Developer Contribution collected from any subsequent developer/ builder/ owner in these
subdivision up until 2019.

$443,561.55 (incl. GST) was collected from subsequent developers/builders/owners within the Teafields subdivision up until 2019.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

ﬁj Hamilton City Counci
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From:
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 12:24 pm
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Resource Consent and Development Contributions collected/28 and 50 Borman Rd

Good afternoon, Please provide the following information in regards to 28/50 Borman Rd being lot 2 DP 387400 and Lot
2 DPS 89164. This subdivision we understand took place in about 2014/ 2015/ 2016.

(1) Please provide a copy of the Resource consent.

(2) please provide the amount of Development Contributions collected from the original Developer , who we
understand was Teafield Ltd.

(3) Please provide any private Developer Agreement between that developer and HCC.

(4) Please provide the amount of Developer Contribution collected from any subsequent developer/ builder/ owner in
these subdivision up until 2019.

Many thanks

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



Hamilton City Council Development
DC Assessment Steps g

1. Consent Information
(Enter cansent numbser, then EITHER

select tegal desc. ifin [lst, othenwise

use nearest site add, or manuzl below.

H no consent num, identify with a desc.) ubdivision Consent

2. Catchments

(Autamatic érom 1; for manuat selection

$tart with General Catchment) {Rotottina

3. Development Details
{il no demand or benefit, then no DC

if eredits apply, select Demand Type as
“Credit”, enter UnitsfArea of credit for
eachcredit type and dick butren e add
credit camponent below. Then repeat for
"Demand” and “Mixed Use C ).

4.Credits {if any), excl. GST (Credits can be ertered for alk chage components using button abave. Components can be marually edited or entered & Credit Typs

seletted In pink boxes below. To view aredit details dick on button at right. Ta dear credits use button above. Individual campenents can only ba daleted manually.)

6. Remissions {if any) excl, GST (Enter % reduttion for new demand [ignoring Credits) & choose Dev Type, or manually enter Total § remissions at bottom)

7. Total after Credits and Remissions, pre GST and PPI

Community Infrastructure s 25,293 § 3,809 § 29,202
Reserves 5 280,890 § 42,134 3 323,024
Transport 5 169189 & 20,878 § 229,067
Water $ 121,904 § 18,286 § 140,189
Wastewater 3 170,382 & 25557 § 195,939
' Stormwater $ 28208 § 4245 & 32,543
%, Total 5 826,057 3 123,908 $ 049,368

9, Likely timing of payment inecessary for revenue forecasting)

STAGE 1 andd 3.



STAGE 3 - NCLODES CREDITS.

on D

Sprea

Hamilton City Council Development Contributions Assessment Spreadsheet
DC Assessment Steps pavittl

o Current ment Date

snt Type (or *S

1. Consent Information
(Enter consent number, then EITHER
select legal desc. ifin ist, otherwise
use nearest site add, or manual below.

5846 - 011,2013,00005846.001
Lot 2 DP 387400

Consent Number

Legal description of parent lot
Nearest Str

t Adi

I no consent num, identify with a desc.) Consent description {if no num) Consent type (if no number) Subdivision Consent

2. Catchments

[Automatic from 1; for manual selection General Catchment SW-Catchment WW-Catchment {autom High Density Zone Type
start with General Catchment) 0 a

3. Development Details

(If ne demand or benefit, then no BC.
 credits apply, sebect Demand Type as
“Credit", enter Units/Area of credit for Demand Type New Units
each credit type and click butten to add
eredit component below. Then repeat for

"Demand” and "Mixad Use Companents”}. Residential
4.Credits (if any), excl. GST (credits can be entered for all charge components using buttan above. Ce v edit entered & Credit Type
selected in pink boxes below. To view credit details click tight. To clear credit v only b )

S Credits Industrial Floor Area (m2)=1,358

Total Credits, excl. GST 2,633 | S

Charge per Residential Unit (For mixed use developments, do each component separately then click button at right ta copy each compenent below}
Rototuna SW - Kirikiriroa WW - East Total excl. GST, pre PPl

Residential New Units=22

558,837 5

Rsdnt Nw Unts=22

558,337 | §

6. Remissions (if any) excl. GST {Enter % reduction for new demand [ignoring Credits] & ch Type, or y atbottom)

v e 0
i

= I3 s

7. Total after Credits and Remissions, pre GST and PPI
( Rototuna S New Demand 605,775 S Credits 90,286 Total excl. GST, pre PPl

474,495 28,791 5

8, Total with GST (and PPI if any

ompo PPI % ad

Community Infrastructure

17,298 19,893

$ S 2,595 3
Reserves s 191,344 S 28,702 S 220,045
Transport s 89,589 S 13,438 S 103,027
Water 3 84,902 3 12,735 3 97,638
‘Wastewater ] 114,967 $ 17,245 S 132,212
Stormwater $ 17,389 S 2,608 5 19,997
Total S 515,489 $ 77323 $ 592,812

9. Likely timing of payment (necessary for revenue forecasting)
Calendar Year Quarter



P

STAGE 4 -

Hamilton City Council Development Contributions Assessment Spreadsheet
BPC Assessment Steps

1. Consent Information
{Enter consent numEer, then EITHER

reloct fegal dese. if inlist, othenuise

use nearest site add, or manual below,

If o eansent num, identify with 3 dese.)

2. Catchments
(Autematic frem 1; for manual selection

start with General Catchmant)

3. Development Details

{il #o demand of benefit, then no DC.

if eradits apply, select Demand Type 35
“Credit”, enter Units/Area of eredit for
each cradit type and dick button to add
credit component below. Then repeat for

"Demand” and “Mixed Use Companents”),

4.Credits {if any), excl, GST {Credits can be entered for all charga companents using button abave. Compenents can be manually edited or entered B Credit Type

selected [n pink boxes below, To visw credit detalls cdick on button at right, To dear credits use button abave. Individual companents can only be deleted manually.}

5. Charge for New Demand excluding Credits, Remissions, GST, PP (Automatic, or enter values frem previous assessment manuatly)

8. Total with GST [and PPI if any)

Community Infrastructure s 5772 % 1,016 § 7,787
Reserves 5 74904 § 11,236 & 86,140
‘Transport 3 53,117 &% 7968 & 61,085
Water 5 32,508 3§ 4876 S 37,384
Wastewater 5 45435 S 5815 5 52,250
Stormwater 5 7546 3 1,132 S 38,678

Total B 220,282 5 33,042 $ 253,324

9. Likely timing of payment ¢

evenue forecasting)




it

Hamilton City Councll Bevelopment C:

DC Assessment Steps

1. Cansent Information
(Enter consent number, then EITHER
select legal dezc. if in 1lst, atharwise
use nearest site add, of manual below.

1l wo content mum, Identily with 2 desc)

2. Catchments
tAutomatic from 1; lor manual selection

start with General Catchment)

3. Development Details

{If no damand or benadir, then ne DG,

1f credizs apply, selert Demand Type as
*Credlt”, entes UnitsfArea of credit for
each credit type and dick button to add
credit camponent below. Then repeat for

*Demand” and “Mixed Use Companents™).

STAGE 5.

5846 - 011.2013.00005346.001
Lot 2 DP 387400 )

ubdivision Consent

iRototina’

+ 2013/14

iResidential

4.Credits [if any), excl. GST [credits can be entored for all charge components using button above. Components can te manually edited or entered & Credit Type

selectad In pink boxes below. To view eredit detalls dick on button at right. To clear credits use button abave. Individua! companents can only be delgted manually.)

5. Charge for New Demand excluding Credits, Remissions, GST, PPI {Automatic, or enter values from pravious assessmant manually)

8. Total with GST [and PPIif any)

s
BSoes

Community Infrastructure ] 44,013 § 6602 S 50,618
Reserves S 486,876 S 73,031 S 559,908
Transport S 345,261 § 51,789 § 397,050
Water 3 211,300 5 31,6895 $ 242,995
Wastewater ) 295329 § 44,299 3 339,628
Stormwater 3 49,050 S 7358 5 56,408 |
Total $ 1,431,831 § 214,775 § 1,646,606

8. Likely timing of payment (necezary for revenve forecasting)




STHACE -

Hamilton City Council Development Contribu
DC Assessment Steps

ns Assessment Spreadsheet

1. Consent Information
{Enter camvsent numbe, then ETHER
sebrct legat dasc. ilin kst otherwise

ute dratestsite add, of manual belew.

1 na convent num, Identity with a deic. }

2. Catchments
{Automatic from 1; for manual selection
wart with Genersl Catchment)

3. Development Details
1110 demant o1 benefit, then no BC,
M credits apply. select Demand Type as

TOedit”, enter Vaits/area ol credit for
each credit type and eick button toadd
crediL component below. Then repeat for

Tbemand” and "Htiaed e ).

A,Credits {if any), exel, G5T (tredits can be antese bar all charge companents using butten abose, Companents can be manually edited or entered & Cedt Type
selected in pink boses betow. Yo view credtdetaids chick on button al right. Toclear credits 5 ranantybe a)

S—

£ ity Infrastructure 5 5772 S 1016 & 7,787
Reserves ] 74,901 % .23 S 86,1406
Transport $ 53117 § 7,968 § 61,085
Water 5 32,508 & 4876 S 37,384
Wastewater 5 45,435 5815 § §2,250
Stormwater s 7,546 1132 % BEIE
Total S 220,282 5 33,042 $ 253,324




Nici Nel

From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 10:33

To .

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21174 - |l - Resource Consent for 28/50 Borman Road.
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

$127 Change of Conditions 011.2013.00005846.003 06/12/2014

$127 Change of Conditions 011.2013.00005846.006 02/06/2015

Land Use — Childcare 010.2017.00009247.001 08/12/2017 Clicoima 21174
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

DCs collected on subdivision consent 5846 (Teafields) to date are $4,392,097 (incl. GST and PPI where applicable).
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

m Hamilton (11,(cw il

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
B dLike us on Facebook 4 Follow us on Twitter

H OUR STORY \ INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
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
2 DPS 89164. This subdivision we understand took place in about 2014/2015/ 2016.

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

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis intended solely for the
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





